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Thomas, Rebecca

From: Multifaiths PR [info@multifaiths.com]
Sent: 10 June 2010 14.01

To: Thomas, Rebecca

Subject: Inter Multi Faith Calendar 2010 - 2011 Culture Diversity eBook

Hello, we would like to introduce our new Diversity Equality Educational Portal Site

The Equality Act 2010 that will come into force in October 2010.

Now provides for a single equalities duty that brings together the existing race,
disability and gender duties, and now extends to areas such as sexual orientation, age,
religion and beliefs, pregnancy and maternity and gender reassignment.

Your One Stop Resource for Culture Diversity in one calendar eBook
Awareness of faiths and people including their cultural, history, philosophy and political context.
* Education from Global Perspectives

* Chaplaincy Services - National Health Service - Religion and Belief new Guide Line

* Police, Fire and Rescue Service

* Community Cohension for Leaders, Schools Governors and Front Line Staff

"Religious and Belief or lack of belief* Need for Multifaiths Calendar?

With our new digital online calendar eBook, for your organisation with up-to-date events to plan ahead.
Festivals of all the major faiths, with meaning and importance of a festival and events.

We have free as well as paid membership content on our new interactive site.

To Get Your June 2010 Extra Bonus - New_Members_Register

*** Recommend by "mhirani” and the Coupon Voucher Code on Signing up "JuneSpecial”

Modify your future newsletter mailings Subscription/unsubcribe
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Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser Click here to view it online

10/09/2010



Religious Education in Schools, Ofsted - June 2010 Page 1 of 1

Thomas, Rebecca

From: Multifaiths PR [info@multifaiths.com]

Sent: 21 June 2010 18:19

To: Thomas, Rebecca

Subject: Religious Education in Schools, Ofsted - June 2010

Diversity Equality Educational Portal Site http: //www.multifaiths.com

Transforming Religious Education in Schools Report Ofsted June 2010

This report evaluates the strengths and weaknesses of religious education (RE) in primary and secondary
schools and discusses the key issues at the heart of RE teaching today. It is based principally on evidence
from visits to 94 primary and 89 secondary schools in England between 2006 and 2009. The sample of
schools represented a cross-section, including voluntary controlled schools, but did not include voluntary
aided schools, for which there are separate inspection arrangements. The report builds on the findings of
an earlier report, Making sense of religion. Age group: 4-18 Published: June 2010 Reference no: 090215
Page 1

The number of students taking GCSE and A-level examination courses in RE has risen substantially in the
past 10 years. The total number of GCSE examination entries rose from about 110,000 in 1995 to about
400,000 in 2006. Of these, approximately 130,000 were for full course GCSE. More than half the Year 11
cohorts now gain a GCSE in religious studies, an unprecedented number and proportion. The number of
pupils achieving an A-level qualification has more than doubled since 1996. Transforming religious
education (No. 090215) page 5 Religious education in schools 2006 - 09
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Your One Stop Resource for Culture Diversity in one calendar eBook

Awareness of faiths and people including their cultural, history, philosophy and political context.

* Education from Global Perspectives

* Chaplaincy Services - National Health Service - Religion and Belief new Guide Line DSFC

* Police, Fire and Rescue Service

* Community Cohension for Leaders, Schools Governors and Front Line Staff

"Religious and Belief or lack of belief" Need for Multifaiths Calendar?

With our new digital online calendar eBook, for your organisation with up-to-date events to plan ahead.
Festivals of all the major faiths, with meaning and importance of a festival and events. Flip through the
pages with the click of a mouse and interact, Zoom-in on articles for more detail or view in text-mode.
Search through the entire edition of 70 pages in A3 Size. View the eBook in the office, meetings or at
home.

We have free as well as paid membership content on our new interactive site.

To Get Your Extra Bonus - New_Members_Register

*** Recommended by "mhirani" and the Coupon Voucher Code on Signing up "RE education™

Modify your future newsletter mailings Subscription/unsubcribe

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser Click here to view it online

10/09/2010



Inter Multi Faith Calendar 2010 - 2011 Culture Diversity eBook Page 1 of 1

Thomas, Rebecca

From: Multifaiths PR [info@multifaiths.com]

Sent: 10 July 2010 11:38

To: Thomas, Rebecca

Subject: Inter Multi Faith Calendar 2010 - 2011 Culture Diversity eBook

Culture Diversity Equality Educational Portal Site http://www.multifaiths.com

The Equality Act 2010 comes into force from October 2010

Your One Stop Resource for Culture Diversity in one calendar eBook

Awareness of world faiths and people including their cultural, history, philosophy and political context.
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

"Religious Belief or lack of belief' Need for Multifaiths Calendar?
With our new digital online calendar eBook, for your organisation with up-to-date events to plan ahead
Festivals of all the major faiths, with meaning and importance of a festival and events.

We have free as well as paid membership content on our new interactive site.

Free Trial Valid No cost or obligations - Please Register

http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_juser&view=userflayout=register&ltemid=376

*** Recommend by "mhirani” and the Coupon Voucher Code on Signing up "Diversity eBook Trial"

We have free as well as paid membership content on our new interactive site. A set of free teaching resources designed to
promote critical thinking and to develop the analytical abilities, using the Web as source material. A Trainer's Guide includes
suggested session outlines and discussion points, or PowerPoint presentations.

PS. Clearly we do not wish to send you emails that you don't wish to receive. If you would like to take your name off this list or make
changes please click on Modify your future newsletter mailings Subscription/unsubcribe

http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_acymailing&view=user&ltemid=549

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser Click here to view it online

10/09/2010



Multi Cultural Phrases in Diversity and Calendar eBooks Page 1 of 1

Thomas, Rebecca

From: Multifaiths PR [info@multifaiths.com]

Sent: 26 July 2010 18:13

To: Thomas, Rebecca

Subject: Multi Cultural Phrases in Diversity and Calendar eBooks

Culture Diversity Equality Educational Portal Site http://www.multifaiths.com
Multi Cultural Phrases in Diversity "Do and Don't in community cohesion” eBook

http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=277&Itemid=404

"Religious Belief or lack of belief" Need for Multifaith Calendar?

With our new digital online calendar eBook,for your organisation with up-to-date

events to plan ahead Festivals of all the major faiths,

with meaning and importance of a festival and events.

With Equality Act 2010, you may need to change some of your policies and practices.

Promoting equality and diversity and ensuring all your employees feel valued is vital in the modern
workplace.

It makes good business sense too, as workers who feel valued are usually more productive and less likely to
leave your employment.

Audit Tools - Religion And Belief
http://www.acas.org.uk/index.aspx?articleid=1440

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

Free Trial Access to our Site and Calendar

http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_juser&view=userflayout=register&ltemid=376

PS. Clearly we do not wish to send you emails that you don't wish to receive.
If you would like to take your name off this list or make changes please click on

Modify your future newsletter mailings Subscription/unsubcribe
http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_acymailing&view=user&Itemid=549
Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser Click here to view it online

We do accept school / local government purchase order for our services ask for details
To get in touch Tel: 0845 430 9114 Skype: multifaiths or Via Contact Us on site http://www.multifaiths.com
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Ethnicity Faith Community - Audit Tools - Calendar eBooks Page 1 of 1

Thomas, Rebecca

From: Multifaiths PR [info@multifaiths.com]

Sent: 06 August 2010 20:57

To: Thomas, Rebecca

Subject: Ethnicity Faith Community - Audit Tools - Calendar eBooks

Culture Diversity Equality Educational Portal Site http://www.multifaiths.com

‘With Equality Act 2010, you may need to change some of your policies and work practices

Audit Tools - Religion And Belief http://www.acas.org.uk/index.aspx?articleid=1440

"Religious Belief or lack of belief* Need for Multifaith Calendar? - Free Trial Access to our Site and
Calendar

With our new digital online calendar eBook, for your organisation with up-to-date

events to plan ahead Festivals of all the major faiths.

* Culture: The symbolic and expressive aspects of human behaviour

* Cultural Traditions: Norms about how and what we do, often passed down through families and
communities

* Faith: A person’s beliefs and values

* Religion: A set of observances connected to faith and often shared by a community

* Race: Social divisions based on skin colour and physical features

* Ethnicity: Membership of a social group, often related to geographical region or place of origin, with a
distinctive language, customs, attitudes and values

Ethnicity eBook Community Cohesion - Diversity Training
http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=218&Itemid=313

We have free as well as paid membership content on our new interactive site.
http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_juser&view=user&layout=register&Itemid=376

PS. Clearly we do not wish to send you emails newsletter that you don't wish to receive

Modify your future newsletter mailings Subscription / unsubcribe
http://www.multifaiths.com/index.php?option=com_acymailing&view=user&ltemid=549

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser Click here to view it online

For Best Viewing of Site Use Firefox Browser Download

We do accept school / local government purchase order for our services
To get in touch Tel: 0845 430 9114 Skype: multifaiths or Via Contact Us onsite http://www.multifaiths.com

10/09/2010



